From: Ray D. Fulkrod

To: Elliott, Robin

Cc: "Peter S. Rosen"

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: email address
Date: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:17:28 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Shortp@nanticoke.org
302-629-6611-4100
Fax 302-629-2193

Thank you for your help.

Respectfully,

Ray Fulkrod DNP, MSN, MBA, RN
VP Patient Care Services & Chief Nursing Officer
Peninsula Regional Health System

Nanticoke Memorial Hospital
801 Middleford Road

Seaford, DE 19973
Cell 302-841-5147

302-629-6611 ext. 2505

Follow Nanticoke on social media!

From: Elliott, Robin [mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Ray D. Fulkrod

Cc: 'Peter S. Rosen'

Subject: RE: RE: email address

Can you please send me her email address, phone number and fax number? As soon as | receive her
email address | can send you the communications. Thanks, Robin

From: Ray D. Fulkrod <fulkrodr@nanticoke.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Elliott, Robin <Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov>

Cc: 'Peter S. Rosen' <rosenp@nanticoke.org>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: email address
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mailto:Shortp@nanticoke.org

O FENINSULA




Hi Robin,

Steve Rose retired from the organization. Penny Short is President here at Nanticoke Memorial
Hospital and the managing contact. Thank you so much Robin for all your help.

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
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Ray D. Fulkrod
Cc: Peter S. Rosen
Subject: email address
Importance: High

Good Morning,

| am preparing to send out your approval for the Change of Control with PRHS today. Unfortunately,
| do not have an email address for Steven A. Rose who is the management contact for Nanticoke.
Can you please provide one? We are no longer sending paper copies of the letters or licenses.

Thank you,

Ttew S ttin

Health Physicist

Medical & Licensing Assistance Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

(610) 337-5076 voice

(610) 337-5269 fax

Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov


mailto:Robin.Elliott@nrc.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any accompanying

attachments may be privileged, confidential and may contain protected health
information about an identified patient or is otherwise protected from
disclosure. State and federal law protect the confidentiality of this
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient; you
are prohibited by law from using, disclosing, reproducing or distributing this
information; please immediately notify the sender and delete or otherwise
destroy the original message and any attachments(s) and copies.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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